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Ref: FOI-122023-000520 

Date: 8th January 2024 

Address / Email: 

Dear 

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000 

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

Request 

I would be grateful if you could please answer the following questions regarding patient numbers for specified 
diagnoses codes. 

1. In the last 12 months, how many individual patients were treated for biliary tract cancer with the following
Diagnosis Codes:

A) C22.1 Intrahepatic Bile Duct Cardinoma
B) C23 Malignant Neoplasm of Gallbladder
C) C24 Malignant Neoplasm of unspecified biliary tract (If possible, could this please be further split to C24.0
Extrahepatic bile duct, C24.8 Overlapping lesion of Biliary Tract, C24.9 Biloary Tract, Unspecified).

Could you please also provide a total unique patient number for all of the diagnosis codes above, in case they 
have been coded multiple times. 

2. In the last 12 months, how many patients were treated for Oesophagus Oesophagogastric Junction
Cancer?  (C16.7)

Response 

Please note: 

Please note this data is based on individual patients not admissions with the below diagnosis. The 
date range used is the 01/11/2022 - 31/10/2023 due to coding only complete until Oct 23.  

1. In the last 12 months, how many individual patients were treated for biliary tract cancer with
the following Diagnosis Codes:

A) C22.1 Intrahepatic Bile Duct Cardinoma  20 

B) C23 Malignant Neoplasm of Gallbladder  0 

Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 



FOI/REF FOI- 

Page 2 of 2 

 

C)      C24 Malignant Neoplasm of unspecified 
biliary tract (If possible, could this please be 
further split to C24.0 Extrahepatic bile duct, 
C24.8 Overlapping lesion of Biliary Tract, C24.9 
Biloary Tract, Unspecified). 

 

C240 - 9 

C248- 0 

C249- 2 

Could you please also provide a total unique 
patient number for all of the diagnosis codes 
above, in case they have been coded multiple 
times. 

There are no diagnosis’s, coded multiple times.  

 

2. In the last 12 months, how many patients 
were treated for Oesophagus Oesophagogastric 
Junction Cancer?  (C16.7) 
 

0 

 
 
If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the 
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager 
of the Trust. 
 
Information Governance Manager 
Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net  
 
Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to 
the Information Commissioners Office at. 
 
Information Commissioners Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk 
 
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
Freedom of Information Team  
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust 
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